Pinslg, David

From: Platt, Shayla

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Pinsky, David

Subject: FW: Annual Inspection

FYl.

SHAYLA PLATT

Department Inspector | Alcohol Testing Program

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure..

From: Platt, Shayla

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 10:49 AM
To: 'kroberts@putnamsheriff.org'

Subject: RE: Annual Inspection

Thanks, I'll be inspecting those two tomorrow. The other two will have to be sent to us next week in order to get them
done in time.

SHAYLA PLATT

Department Inspector | Alcohol Testing Program
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be

subject to public disclosure..

From: Kenny Roberts [mailto:kroberts@putnamsheriff.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Platt, Shayla
Subject: RE: Annual Inspection

As soon as the 2 | sent you return I'll send out the other 2. I'm sorry about this, my agency inspector cert expired and |
needed to attend a last min class to renew it and now I'm playing catch up.

From: Platt, Shayla <ShaylaPlatt@fdle.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 10:17 AM

To: kroberts@putnamsheriff.org; cfrench@putnamsheriff.org
Subject: Annual Inspection

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Our records indicate that instrument # 80-001129 AND #80-001244 have not been inspected for the year. If you intend
to continue to keep the instruments in service please send them in for annual inspection ASAP! Otherwise they will be
deregistered. Please confirm receipt of this e-mail.



Thanks,

Shayla Platt

Department Inspector, Alcohal Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

2331 Phillips Road

Tallahassee, I)1. 32308

Phonc: (850) 617-1282

Cell: (850)728-4200

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential or sensitive information intended only for specific recipients. If you received
this communication in error, please delete the message [rom your message list.

Florida Sunshine Statutes entail very broad public records requirements (F. S. 119). As required by law, all e-mails to and from the Putnam County Sheriff's Office are kept as a
public record. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. If vou do not want your e-mail address or content
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone at 386-329-0800 or in writing to Putnam County
Sherifl's Office, Post Office Drawer 1578, Palatka, FL. 32178-1578.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential or sensitive information intended only tor specific recipients. If you received
this communication in error, please delete the message from your message list.

Florida Sunshine Statutes entail very broad public records requirements (F. S. 119). As required by law, all e-mails to and from the Putnam County Sheriff's Office are kepl as a
public record. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. If you do not want your e-mail address or content
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone at 386-329-0800 or in writing to Putnam County
Sherifl's Office, Post Office Drawer 1378, Palatka, FL 32178-1578.



Pinslﬂ, David

From: Soto, Israel

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Pinsky, David

Subject: FW: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection
Attachments: Intoxilyzer 8000 List.xlsx

From: Soto, Israel

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:08 PM

To: 'ddennis@Iafayetteso.org'’; 'Accreditation@jaxsheriff.org'; ‘admin@bcso.us'; 'blangford@gcso.us'; 'bschultz@gcso.us';
‘cfrench@putnamsheriff.org'; 'croos@cfl.rr.com’; 'fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov'; 'gaston.robin@bcso.us':
‘jason.ullrich@us.af.mil'; 'jhudson@cityofpensacola.com'; 'jonathancabral@flhsmv.gov'; 'jreve@cityofnsb.com';
‘kroberts@putnamsheriff.org’; 'lgparrish@escambiaso.com’; 'lin.gray@perrypolice.net'; 'lingray125@yahoo.com';
'meneilw@leoncountyfl.gov'; 'meoffin@cityofnsb.com'; 'michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org'; 'mkern@ccsofl.net';
‘perrypd@ficjn.net’; 'schneidera@crestviewpd.org'; 'traviswilson@flhsmv.gov'

Subject: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

Good Morning

Our records indicate that your Intoxilyzer 8000 has not had the annual Department Inspection for 2019. In order to
remain in compliance with 11D-8 F.A.C., please send the instrument to the Alcohol Testing Program (ATP) as soon as
possible. According to 11D-8.004 (2) F.A.C. “ Registered breath test instruments shall be inspected by the Department at
least once each calendar year...."”.

For your convenience refer to the attached Excel List to determine which Intoxilyzer 8000 requires a Department
Inspection.

Please send the instruments to the following address:

FDLE Off-Site Mail Facility

¢/o Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

813 B Lake Bradford Road

Tallahassee, FL 32304

To ensure instruments are inspected before the end of the calendar year please have all instruments delivered to

the Department by November 27.
Instruments that do not receive an annual Department Inspection for 2019 will not be in compliance with 11D-8

F.A.C. until a Department Inspection is performed.

If your instrument has had its annual Department Inspection for 2019, is at a repair facility, or was recently shipped
to the Department please disregard this email.



Department Inspector (In-Training)
Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us
" Office: (850) 617-1286

l Israel Soto

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.
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811

957
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1045
1128
1129
1244
1264
1285
1313
1363
1648
1743
2231
3407
4770
4771
5058
5337
6436
6761

Agency
Lafayette SO
Perry PD
Leon County SO
Leon County SO
Jacksonvile
Putnum County
Putnam County
Putnam County
Breavrd County SO
Gilchrist
Springfield PD
Charlotte County SO
Putnam County
Jacksonvile SO
New Smyrna Beach PD
FL Highway Patrol
Hulrburt Field PD
Hurlburt Field PD
Crestview PD
Perry PD
Escamiba County SO
FI Highway Patrol



Pinskz, David

From: Soto, Israel

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Pinsky, David

Subject: FW: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection
Attachments: . Instruments Requiring Department Inspection.xlsx

From: Soto, Israel

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 8:45 AM

To: 'aadams@valp.org’; 'jhudson@cityofpensacola.com'; 'matthewmandola@dixiecountysheriff.com’;
'michael.crews@columbiasheriff.org’; 'curryw@FLCIN.NET"; ‘matthewmandola@dixiecountysheriff.com’;
'matthewmandola@dixiecountysheriff.com'; 'lin.gray@perrypolice.net'’; 'mary.bowermaster@corecivic.com':
‘mary.bowermaster@corecivic.com'; 'mkem@ccsofl.net’; ‘fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov'; 'schamberlain@ficjn.net';
‘'fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov'; "traviswilson@flhsmv.gov'; 'fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov'; 'fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov';
'kbetham@seminolesheriff.org'; 'gaston.robin@bcso.us'; ‘'michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org'; 'michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org';
‘kroberts@putnamsheriff.org'; 'kroberts@putnamsheriff.org'; 'abiss@flaglersheriff.com’; jreve@cityofnsb.com';
‘rdominy@ponce-inlet.org'; 'cjohnson@ourorangecity.com'; 'bpare@myboca.us'; 'lanny.lord.1@us.af.mil’;
‘anna.guinto@navy.mil’; 'karleckej@pbso.org'; ‘rsecord@wpb.org'; 'kroberts@putnamsheriff.org';
‘mwhitright@melbourneflorida.org'; 'koaks@indianharbour.org'; 'gaston.robin@bcso.us'; 'morgad@palmbayflorida.org';
'kbetham@seminolesheriff.org'; 'michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org'; 'michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org’; 'blangford@gcso.us';
‘blangford@gcso.us'; "hanlont@unionsheriff.us'; "hanlont@unionsheriff.us'; ‘fred.morris@willistonpolic.org’;
'susanbarge@flhsmv.gov'; ‘joshuapitts@desotosheriff.org'; 'mkem@ccsofl.net’; 'stemenam@cityofgainsville.org';
'kelly.melville@ocfl.net’; 'nathan.paba@us.af.mil’; 'kroberts@putnamsheriff.org'; 'kyle.peterson@ufl.edu’;
'michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org’; ‘jreve@cityofnsb.com'’; ‘jonathancabral@flsmv.gov'; ‘constanceknowles@flhsmv.gov';
‘schneidera@crestviewpd.org’; 'nathan.paba@us.af.mil'; 'lin.gray@perrypolice.net'; 'wharrison@port-orange.org';
Jhudson@cityofpensacola.com'; ‘abiss@flaglersheriff.com'; 'larrymcclellan@flhsmv.gov'; 'larrymeclellan@flhsmv.gov';
'susanbarge@flhsmv.gov'; 'larrymeclellan@flhsmv.gov'; ‘jmartin@fwb.org’; 'mkem@ccsofl.net';
'darrel.clay@columbiasheriff.org'; 'safetysolinc@yahoo.com'; 'lingray125@yahoo.com’; 'ipatton@ccsofl.net';
'meneildj@ficjn.net’; 'cfrench@putnamsheriff.org’; 'cfrench@putnamsheriff.org'; 'croos@cfl.rr.com’;
‘charles.d.hogue@navy.mil'; 'cfrench@putnamsheriff.org'; ‘clivingston@melbourneflorida.org'; 'edwin.lutz@pbfl.org';
‘townsendb@unionsheriff.us'; 'townsendb@unionsheriff.us'; 'david.johnson@willistonpolice.org';
'llones@desotosheriff.org'; 'ipatton@ccsofl.net'; 'koprowskjj@cityofgainsville.org’; ‘cfrench@putnamsheriff.org';
‘jedjail@yahoo.com'; ‘croos@cfl.rr.com’; 'leongill@flhsmv.gov'; 'jason.ullrich@us.af.mil'; 'jason.ullrich@us.af.mil";
'lingray125@yahoo.com’; 'rchan@port-orange.org'; 'constanceknowles@flhsmv.gov'; 'ipatton@ccsofl.net'

Subject: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

Good Morning

Our records indicate that your Intoxilyzer 8000 has not had the annual Department Inspection for 2019. In order to
remain in compliance with 11D-8 F.A.C., please send the instrument to the Alcohol Testing Program (ATP) as soon as
possible. According to 11D-8.004 (2) F.A.C. “ Registered breath test instruments shall be inspected by the Department at

”

least once each calendar year....".

For your convenience, refer to the attached Excel file containing Intoxilyzer 8000 serial numbers to determine which
instrument requires the annual Department Inspection.

Please send the instruments to the following address:

FDLE Off-Site Mail Facility
¢/o Florida Department of Law Enforcement



Alcohol Testing Program
813 B Lake Bradford Road
Tallahassee, FL 32304

Please respond to this email indicating when you will be sending the Instrument to ATP.

Israel Soto

Department Inspector (In-Training)
Alcohol Testing Program

|| Florida Department of Law Enforcement
israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us

Office: (850) 617-1286

Cell: (850)-274-2757

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications ma 1y therefore be
subject to public disclosure.
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